From: Craig Thompson

To: Fick, Mackinzey

Subject: RE: CON 6197 HS

Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 8:42:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

The newspaper that published the notice is The Clinton Daily Democrat.
Craig Thompson

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 8:33 AM

To: Craig Thompson <craig.thompson@gvmh.org>
Subject: CON 6197 HS

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Craig,

After review of the application, some additional information is needed.
e What is the name of the newspaper the article was published in?

This information is needed by Friday, May 23"", 2025.

Mackingey Fick

Assistant Program Coordinator

Certificate of Need Agency :

http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php [health.mo.gov

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

D<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services. It contains confidential or
privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized disclosure, review,
copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy this message and notify the
sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or by calling (573) 751-6403.
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